

2020 09 17 TSC Minutes

17-Sep-2020 (7:00am - 8:00am PT)

via Zoom

Hyperledger is committed to creating a safe and welcoming community for all. For more information please visit our Code of Conduct: [Hyperledger Code of Conduct](#)

TSC Members

Present?

- Angelo De Caro
- Arnaud J Le Hors
- Christopher Ferris
- Dan Middleton
- Gari Singh
- Hart Montgomery
- ~~Mark Wagner~~
- Nathan George
- Swetha Repakula
- Tracy Kuhrt
- ~~Troy Renda~~

Resources:

- Chat: chat.hyperledger.org ([use your LFID to login](#))
- Github: www.github.com/hyperledger
- Wiki: wiki.hyperledger.org/
- Public lists: lists.hyperledger.org
- Meetings: wiki.hyperledger.org/community/calendar-public-meetings

Announcements

- TSC election nomination window closes soon
- Meeting will change soon

Items of discussion

- [Allow projects to use CalVer or SemVer](#)
- Vote motion by Dan, second by Swetha.
- Vote:

- Angelo De Caro
- Arnaud J Le Hors
- Christopher Ferris (abstain)
- Dan Middleton
- Gari Singh
- Hart Montgomery
- ~~Mark Wagner~~
- Nathan George
- Swetha Repakula
- Tracy Kuhrt
- ~~Troy Renda~~

- Motion carries

Quarterly updates

- [2020 Q3 Hyperledger Burrow](#)
- [2020 Q3 Hyperledger Avalon](#)

Upcoming items

- [2020 TSC Project Update Calendar](#)

Backlog

Recordings

- [2020 09 17 TSC.m4a](#)
- [2020 09 17 TSC.mp4](#)